From: Magee, Charles H.

Sent: 3/19/2014 10:56:54 AM
To: Redacted

Cc: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
Bruno, Kenneth (kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: RE: Data Request PG&E 03-12-14-01

Thankg Eedacte PG&E's request for an extension is granted. Please keep me up to date if anything changes.
Chuck

From;| Redacted

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 6:05 PM

To: Magee, Charles H.

Cc: Doll, Laura; Bruno, Kenneth

Subject: RE: Data Request PG&E 03-12-14-01

Mr. Magee,

Please find attached PG&E's written explanation to extend the March 28th, due date for the Gas Leak
Management Data Requests.

Thank you,

Redacted |Gas Operations Support Team|Pacific Gas and Electric Company

‘ 6111 Bollinger Canyon Rd.|4th Floor|Redacte | San Ramon, CA 94583
Redacted

----- Original Message -----

From: Magee, Charles H. [mailto:charles.magee@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 01:08 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Bruno, Kenneth <kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Data Request PG&E 03-12-14-01

Hi Laura,
Please see the attached data request. If you have any questions, feel free to call me or e-mail me.
Thanks,

Chuck
415-806-2394
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0257191



